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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        RFI & RESPONSE 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RFI) RECEIVED FOR N39430-15-R-1726 

 

Cumulatively, five (5) RFI have been received as of noon (Pacific Time Zone) on 2/1/2016, for Request for Proposal 

(RFP) N39430-15-R-1726. RFI and Government response are provided below.    

1. Received 1/20/2016 

 

I'm putting our __________ Proposal together and one thing that I'm still a little unsure about is what exactly needs 

to be submitted.  If I'm reading this right it looks like all that is required is 

 

1) a single Past Project example; 2) CVs for key investigators; 3) Firm Fixed Price for the initial year and 4 options.  

It doesn't look like any detailed scope, workplan, or cost breakdown is required (these are things we normally 

provide in proposals to clients).  Am I interpreting that correctly?  I just don't want to come up short on our 

submittal. 

 

Any clarification you can provide would be greatly appreciated. 

 

RESPONSE: Instructions are provided within the solicitation: see 7.0, the content of which refers to FAR 52.212-1 

Instructions to Offerors-Commercial Items; (b) (1) through (9) of that FAR clause may be of particular interest 

during preparation of an offer. FAR 52.212.3 is added to the solicitation in full text, as an amendment; originally it 

was included by reference only. With regard to “detailed scope, workplan, or cost breakdown” the solicitation does 

not identify any or all of these items within a proposal. A cost breakdown or data other than certified cost or pricing 

data as defined in FAR2.101 may be requested by the Contracting Officer to support a determination of fair and 

reasonable price, if a need for such data arises after proposals are received and prior to concluding  source selection 

process.   

 

 

2. Received 1/28/2016 

 

I have a question regarding the RFP for the geochemistry database and field monitoring solicitation.  In attachment 

B, I noticed there is a statement about installing seismic monitoring equipment?  I assume that is wording from 

another project that this doc was revised from? Shall we just ignore this statement?  All the other details seem pretty 

generic.  

 

RESPONSE: The sentence about “seismic monitoring equipment’ within Attachment B (Quality Assurance 

Surveillance Plan, or QASP), may be ignored. It was incorrectly inserted into the RFP and has nothing to do with the 

tasks of the solicitation. The QASP to be used by the Navy Geothermal Program Office (during the period of 

performance, once a contract is awarded) will have that sentence deleted.  

 

 

3. Received 2/1//2016 
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Please can you let me know if attached forms need to be submitted with proposal and if yes, what would we need to 

fill in? Thank you. 

 

RESPONSE: 

 

[ NOTE: Within the context of the inquiry above, “forms” are the pages of a PDF file named 

N3943015R1726rfpATTCHAcdrl5pages.pdf. The content of that file is Contract Data Requirements List (CDRL), 

Attachment A of the RFP, as that PDF file was attached to the Email inquiry received 2/1/2016. The same PDF file 

was included as an attachment to the RFP in the posting of the RFP to the NECO and FBO websites. ]  

No part of the CDRL needs to be filled out by an offeror and submitted with a proposal. The CDRL is the content of 

Attachment A, an extension of the Performance Work Statement (PWS), providing details regarding required 

deliverables for the base year and option years. See 3.0 Deliverables, within the RFP.  

 

4. Received 2/1//2016 

 

The solicitation includes option to extend for 4 more years. Could we commit to less than 5 years altogether?  

 

RESPONSE:  

 

The RFP includes a price factor applicable to source selection; please see 7.b and also 8.0, Factor 3, in the RFP. The 

price to be evaluated for source selection is for a full five years of performance, not a subset of fewer years. See also 

the INTRODUCTION to the RFP, second paragraph, which states “The required services are to be provided during 

a base year, starting the effective date of contract award, and additionally, during any and all option years as 

exercised by the Government, at the sole discretion of the Government.” A full five years (60 months) of 

performance is not guaranteed. The awardee (contractor) can expect to receive a Preliminary Notice of Intent to 

Exercise Option Year 1 (and additional option years), contingent upon the Contracting Officer’s Determination to 

Exercise an Option. Normally, each exercise of option is a unilateral award. Should the Government fail to notify a 

contractor timely of the intent regarding a pending option-modification, and/or that notification of intent 

encompasses an unforeseen material change to the contract, then the contractor would be in the position to 

bilaterally execute an option-modification. It is conceivable that the contractor might choose not to execute, or 

execute only after clarifications and/or discussions occur. The contractor’s speculative future disposition, should 

such a circumstance arise, is not a consideration in source selection (see 7.0 and 8.0 of the RFP). The Navy 

Geothermal Program Office has identified an ongoing requirement regarding the Geochemistry of Coso and 

therefore, a base year plus four option years is the acquisition strategy for the services required.  

 

  

5. Received 2/1//2016 

 

In preparation of our offer to Solicitation N39430-15-R-1726, we are trying to track down the following "applicable 

documents" in accordance with Section 5.0 of the PWS: 

 

a.      Haizlip, Jill R., November 2012, Geochemical Monitoring-Coso Geothermal System Final Bi-Annual Report. 

Navy Contract N68936-07-C-0073. 

 

b.      Adams, Michael C., August 2006, Geochemical Monitoring of the Coso Geothermal System, EGI, Final 

Report, including Access data base and ARCGIS project. Navy Contract #  N68936-02-C-0206.  

 

Could you please advise where we can obtain a copy of those? 

 

RESPONSE:  

 

Attached are two PDF files (uploaded to the NECO and FBO websites concurrently with this amendment). The first 

file contains a fiscal year 2012 report (delivered in January, 2013) for contract number N68936-07-C-0073. The 

second file contains a 2005 report for contract number N68936-02-C-0206. (Note that it is marked as September, 

2005; this is the report that the RFP cites as August, 2006, as the convention at that time was for the program office 
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to name the file  with the year following the reporting period). These two files (as “applicable documents”) should 

suffice regarding the inquiry above. Some figures in the reports may have been redacted in order to conserve 

bandwidth for successful posting of the files NECO/FBO. Narrative content of the reports is unaltered. The file 

names, for the upload to NECO/FBO, are: HAIZLIP_GeoChem.pdf and ADAMS_GeoChem.pdf. The files are 

provided in response to the RFI above, solely as information pertinent to RFP N39430-15-R-1726. The files are not 

for further distribution, republishing, re-purposing, or other mis-use of the content therein.  

 

### 

 

NOTE:  Any RFI received later than COB 2/2/2016 for RFP N39430-15-R-1726 will likely receive no response 

from the Government, as the time available to coordinate within NAVFAC and prepare appropriate response is 

limited, with the solicitation period nearing its conclusion.    

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


